



Haley Sanchez

254-300-3410

Haleysanchez3435@g
mail.com

Axtell, TX 76624

SUMMARY

I am a compassionate registered nurse with over six years of experience in providing health care to patients through all ages of life in many different avenues including the prehospital setting, the emergency department setting, observation, and in the intensive care unit.

SKILLS

- Emergency management
- IV and medication administration
- Defibrillation and resuscitation
- EKG procedures
- Vital sign assessment
- Field patient assessments
- Reporting and documentation
- Respiratory care assessment
- Critical decision-making skills
- Verbal communication
- Electronic charting
- Patient Assessment and Care
- Patient advocacy
- Telemetry and Advanced Cardiac Care
- Leadership and mentoring abilities
- Maintaining patient safety standards
- Maintaining quality assurance standards
- Clinical supervision
- Student evaluation abilities
- Hands-on clinical instruction
- Unit administration
- SBAR communication
- Life-sustaining machines
- IV drug therapy management
- Tracheostomy care
- Critical care

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, Emergency Room

Temple, TX

Express ER / Jul 2021 to Current

- Reviewed physician orders and administered therapies, treatments and medications.
- Stocked and replenished patient care areas with appropriate supplies.
- Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
- Reviewed physician orders and participated in medication management to optimize patient safety.
- Prioritized patient care assignments based on patient conditions to achieve optimal outcomes.
- Applied and educated patients on orthopedic devices like crutch walking.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.

Registered Nurse, ICU

Waco, TX

Ascension Providence/ Jan 2021 to Current

- Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses.
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through team nursing process.
- Maintained optimal ventilator settings and operations to meet patient care needs.
- Counseled patients and caregivers, providing emotional, psychological and spiritual

support.

- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Set up trays, supplies and sterile fields for office procedures.
- Managed central, arterial and PICC lines.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.

Emergency Room Technician

Waco/Temple, TX

Express ER/ Jul 2020 to Current

- Collected blood samples for lab analysis to diagnose disease or screen for health problems.
- Stocked and replenished patient care areas with appropriate supplies.
- Coordinated with nurses to assess and prepare patients for tests and medical procedures.
- Took patients' vital signs, collected medical specimens and updated information in patient charts.
- Facilitated communication patients, visitors, nurses, physicians and other hospital personnel.
- Filled in for unit secretaries, preparing paperwork and obtaining payments when needed.
- Triageed patients to award priority to patients with more severe complications.
- Monitored patients' condition and reported changes in status or acuity to nurses.

Paramedic

Waco, Texas

American Medical Response/ Oct 2018 to Dec 2020

- Treated patients suffering from variety of illnesses and ailments, including heart attacks, strokes, motor vehicle accident injuries.
- Administered CPR and other life-saving techniques on patients in cardiac arrest.
- Monitored patients from scene to hospital transfer while conducting in-transit care.
- Evaluated patients' medical status and monitored vital signs during transit.
- Adhered to all protocols and procedures to maintain safety of patients and paramedic crew.
- Assessed scene on arrival to identify potential safety issues and hazards affecting first responders.
- Demonstrated dedication to providing quality care through continued training and education.
- Obtained details regarding patient by questioning family members and bystanders.
- Developed strong rapport with other medical professionals to foster quality and efficient patient care.
- Cleaned wounds and applied gauze and bandages to prevent infection.
- Managed care in field and in-transit, including performing standard testing and administering necessary medication.
- Responded quickly to medical emergencies to promote best possible health outcomes.

- Remained level-headed and proactive during emergency situations.
- Assessed emergency situations and prioritized medical care for patients.

Student Preceptor

Waco, Texas

McLennan Community College/ Apr 2015 to Aug 2019

- Retained interest and maximized receptive learning by educating students utilizing instructional techniques including hands-on and laboratory curriculum.
- Kept instruction up-to-date by improving instructional materials, ordering equipment and supplies and using learning modalities such as instructional technology.
- Taught students how to intervene in medical emergencies and how to perform head to toe assessments.
- Upheld patient safety standards by supervising students during medication administration.
- Delegated patient assignments to students based on individual learning needs and patient assessments.
- Provided students with hands-on demonstrations and instructed on tasks, including managing clinical logs, medication administration, dressing changes and meal preparation.

Advanced Patient Care Technician

Fort Worth, TX

Cook Children's Health Care System/ Jan 2018 to Oct 2018

- Utilized computerized Resource and Patient Management System (RPMS) and Electronic Health Record (EHR) system.
- Provided multi-system care to critically-ill **pediatric** patients.
- Supported diagnostic and treatment procedures, including setting up and operating specialized medical equipment.
- Fostered relationships with patients, caregivers and healthcare teams to achieve individual care plan targets.
- Documented patient intake and dietary requirements and assisted with feeding.
- Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.
- Maintained accurate, timely flow of information by completing thorough patient records and updating healthcare team on patient status.
- Responded to patient alarms and needs-assessment requests to identify course of treatment.
- Monitored and replenished medical supply inventory, facilitating optimal availability for patient care.
- Collected specimens, monitored vitals and maximized patient comfort.
- Provided hands-on nursing care under direct RN supervision, adhering to medical center policies and procedures.
- Preserved patient dignity and minimized discomfort by carrying out duties such as bedpan changes, diapering and bathing.
- Consulted with nurses to develop patient care plans and evaluate treatment options.
- Managed and maintained patient rooms, shared-living areas and nursing stations.

- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare teams to provide high-quality patient care.
- Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation.
- Documented information in patient charts and communicated status updates to interdisciplinary care team.

Paramedic

Waco, Texas

East Texas Medical Center Regional Healthcare System/ Jul 2015 to Aug 2018

- Treated patients suffering from variety of illnesses and ailments, including heart attacks, strokes, motor vehicle accident injuries and falls.
- Cleaned wounds and applied gauze and bandages to prevent infection.
- Responded quickly to medical emergencies to promote best possible health outcomes.
- Transported patients from accident scenes to hospitals in emergency vehicles.
- Evaluated patients' medical status and monitored vital signs during transit.
- Developed strong rapport with other medical professionals to foster quality and efficient patient care.
- Administered CPR and other life-saving techniques on patients in cardiac arrest.
- Managed care in field and in-transit, including performing standard testing and administering necessary medication.
- Demonstrated dedication to providing quality care through continued training and education.
- Conducted equipment inspections and vehicle checks in adherence with required maintenance schedules.
- Assessed scene on arrival to identify potential safety issues and hazards affecting first responders.
- Adhered to all protocols and procedures to maintain safety of patients and paramedic crew.
- Assessed emergency situations and prioritized medical care for patients.
- Remained level-headed and proactive during emergency situations.
- Monitored patients from scene to hospital transfer while conducting in-transit care.

Restaurant Waitress

Waco, TX

Cracker Barrel Old Country Store/ Feb 2012 to Jun 2014

- Operated POS terminals to input orders, split bills and calculate totals.
- Satisfied customers by topping off drinks and anticipating condiments, napkins and other needs.
- Provided exceptional service to high volume of daily customers.
- Carefully transferred orders from kitchen and bar areas to tables and cleared plates as patrons finished food and beverage items.
- Greeted newly seated guests quickly and efficiently.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing

Excelsior College

Albany, NY

Associate of Science: Paramedicine

McLennan Community College

Waco, TX

Associate of Arts

McLennan Community College

Waco, TX

CERTIFICATIONS

- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Pediatric Life Support (PALS) Certification
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- Texas State certified paramedic